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Subject Re: Extension of due date for submission of response to PE
IR: ES350 All weather floor mat['

Kato-san,
Thank you for this information. We will continue to work towards the original schedule which should
provide more time for you to review the information.

Bill

William de Manincor

National Manager Accessory Quality
Toyota Motor Sales USA, Inc.
310-468-2542

Notice: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email reply and please
delete this message from your computer. Thank you.
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Gentlemen,

As | told you in the meeting held this Tuesday, TMA-DC negotiated with NHTSA about the extension of the
due date for the submission of our response to the NHTSA's information request concerning the ES350 alll

weather floor mat on grounds of one week delay in receiving the information request letter and one week
holiday in TMC.,

As a result, NHTSA granted our request for a two-week extension of the due date and, therefore, now new

due date is June 6. We have to submit a full response to NHTSA by that day. (no partial response will not
be allowed.)

If you have any question, please let me know.
Best regards,

Mitch Kato
J-CQE QL
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Michiteru (Mitch) Kato

Project Manager, Government Affairs Group

Vehicle Dept. #1, Customer Quality Engineering Division
TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION

TEL : 0565-23-4426, FAX : 0565-23-5730

E-mail : michiteru_kato@mail.toyota.co.jp
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